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CHANGE DATE

10.0 FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT
10.1 The ANO Emergency Planning Coordinator(s) shall:

10.1.1 Ensure that periodic inventories of the emergency kits located
at ANO, the EOF and St. Marv's Hospital are completed per

Procedure 1903.60, "Emergency Supplies and Equipment” and
that inventories are maintained.

11.0 OFFSITE SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

11.1 The ANO and Corporate Emergency Planning Coordinators shall provide the
Nuclear Planning and Response Program with appropriate information
involving Emergency Plan and Implementing Procedures revisions.

11.2 The ANO and Corporate Emergency Planning Coordinators shall maintain
liaison between AP&L and the Department of Mealth and other appro-
priate suppoert organizations.

11.3 The ANO and Corporate Emergency Planning Coordinators shall coordinate
to ensure that letters of agreement with offsite support organizations
are renewed every two years.

12.0 ATTACHMENTS AND FORMS
12.1 Form 1903.04A - "Emergency Planning Evaluation/Action Request.”

12.2 Attachment | - "Emergency Plan and Implementing Procedures Review'
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50-313/368 Arkansas Nuclear One

MEMORANDUM FOR : Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC
FROM: Director, Division of Rules and Records, ADM
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Rules and Records has reviewed the attached document and has
determined that it may now be made publicly available.
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Donnie H. Grimsley, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Attachment: As stated




